
LETITIA }AMES 

AnORNEY GENERAL 

STATE OF NEW YORK 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

July 15, 2019 

The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

BARBARA D. UNDERWOOD 
SOLICITOR GENERAL 

DIVISION OF APPEALS & OPINIONS 

Re: Chamberlain v. New York State Dep't of Taxation and Finance, 18-1569 
Edelman v. New York State Dep't of Taxation and Finance, 18-1570 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent respondents in the above matters, in which briefs in opposition 
to the petitions for writs of certiorari are due on July 24, 2019. Because of the 
press of business, I respectfully request a 30-day extension of time to file briefs 
in opposition; since August 24 is a Saturday, the new due date would be 
Monday, August 26, 2019. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

cc: Kannan K. Shanmugam 

Respectfully submitted, 

uA~ 
Jetfuy~ 
Deputy Solicitor General 
(518) 776-2027 

Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison LLP 
2001 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20006 
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Alyson A. Cohen 
Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison LLP 
1285 Avenue of the Americas 
New York, NY 10019 

Timothy P. Noonan 
Hodgson Russ LLP 
605 Third Avenue, Suite 2300 
New York, NY 10158 
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